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RFP #11-CCLBA-2014
										December 16, 2014

Questions & Answers								

1. If I am a contractor that is registered with Calhoun County for other services and I have an existing contract, do I need to complete everything in this RFP?

Yes, a complete bid package is required for each individual bid/contract. Failure to submit a complete bid package with supporting documentation will be grounds for disqualification.

2. Can you provide a list of properties or as close to a complete list as possible for review?

Unfortunately, we cannot provide a list of properties at this time because the list is in flux. The list of properties in Appendix B is an accurate representation of sample properties.

3. Will the company awarded the RFP be called each time the properties are to be cleaned, or will a set amount of snowfall that will trigger the company to begin snow removal?

Yes, a call, email or text communication from Calhoun County Land Bank (CCLBA) staff will trigger the service to begin for the properties.  There are a couple of reasons for this; 1) CCLBA has better financial control on the service and 2) CCLBA would like to make the judgment call on when the service is to begin.

4. If it is an “on-call” basis would you consider revisiting the contract to set a specific amount of snowfall to trigger the snow removal process?

This “on-call” process is going to be the means in which this service will be processed for this contract.

5. Is there just one company completing all of this work now, or are there multiple companies?
Traditionally, CCLBA has only used one company. CCLBA will consider different contractors for different locations (e.g. one contractor for Albion and one for Battle Creek).
6. When are you expecting the company awarded the RFP to begin servicing the properties that they are awarded?

The company(ies) awarded will commence as soon as a contract is signed. CCLBA estimates service will begin on or around January, 2, 2015.

7. Is there a mandatory pre-bid meeting?

No, there is not a mandatory pre-bid meeting.

8. Is bonding required?

No, a bond is not required.

9. Will award be determined based on best overall value or will it be lowest responsible offeror?
Award will be based on a complete evaluation of qualifying bid packages.
10. Is there local vendor preference?

Yes, there is local vendor preference.

11. Are there any limitations in subcontracting?
Yes, see bid package for requirements.
12. Are there any forms of special certifications required?
Yes, see bid package for requirements.
13. What was the cost for these services last year and is it possible for you to provide a copy of last year’s bid tabulation along with the winning bidder?

Bidders are requested to make their submission based solely on the requirements as set forth in the RFP. Current or prior amounts paid for similar work should have no bearing on the amount of the bid.

14. How will award be determined? Will it be best value or firm fixed price?
Award will be based on a complete evaluation of qualifying bid packages.
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